Bangor Women's Golf Club Minutes June 29th Meeting postponed to July 6th, 2023 Hero's Grill at Bangor Muni

www.liz44.com/bangorgolf/index.htm www.bangorgc.com



Members in attendance:

Marlene Viger	Kathy Constantine	Gwen Archambault	Robin Ashe
Jean Bridges	Anne Pooler	Kathy Constantine	Sherrie Thomas
Judy Richard	Sue Roberts	Marilyn Hughes	Nancy Hart
Sandy Salisbury	Susan Coffin	Karen Bamford	Peggy Larrabee
Carole Cook	Linda Libby	Liz Coffin	Dee Pelletier (guest)

Following golf and lunch, Co-President Marlene Viger opened the meeting at 1:15 P.M.. She welcomed a former member Dee Pelletier who is vacationing here from Florida. Dee was a guest of Susan Coffin and former Vice President of our club.

A motion was made by Sandy Salsbury and seconded by Sue Roberts to approve the **Secretary's Report** of the May 25th meeting. A vote was taken, and the minutes were approved. Copies of the minutes and the monthly budget are found in the binder in the women's locker room. The minutes can also be found on the BWGC website. www.liz44.com/bangorgolf/index.htm

Co-President Marlene Viger reported to the club that Jean Young had resigned from her position as treasurer of the club. Marlene praised the many years of service Jean has given to this position and how instrumental she has been in giving her all to our club. Jean was not only treasurer, but she inherited the sponsorship work as well. Jean has always filled in where there was a need. Our club thanks you, Jean, for your time, effort, and service to our club. A replacement was found with Sandy Salsbury, and the transition is a smooth one. Jean will be available to assist Sandy and answer any questions. Sandy is familiar with Excel so we are in good hands. Thank you, Sandy, for stepping up to the plate.

Sandy then gave the **Treasurer's Report** as of July 5th.

- The current checkbook balance is at \$3,373.78 with several deposits this month for memberships and 1 expense for the chip in balls.
- Membership is at 46 with 37 having ghin through Bangor Muni, 8 having their ghin at other clubs, and 1 honorary member.
- We remain at 11 sponsorships. Gwen is still collecting for the Snowbirds while Robin is collecting for the Sunshine girls.

Maine Golf:

- Marlene mentioned how well Bangor women have done in state days including the TriState win for Maine, the first time in 14 years. Marlene also mentioned Springbrook, Belgrade, and Rockland all produced winners from our league. Go to the Maine State portal to see the results. The Maine Women's Amateur is in Brunswick in July.
- Karen Bamford brought up several items as she serves on the Women's Tournament Committee for Maine Golf.
 - Belgrade will no longer be a venue for the Metropolitan. Teams were excluded this year due to the tournament requirements. Belgrade is too popular a venue to be the site of tournament restrictions.
 - Karen addressed that there are new residence requirements for the Maine
 Women's Amateur, and that is causing some issues including Bailey Plourde will be unable to play in this year's competition.

Senior Women's Travel League: Bangor will be hosting the league on Monday, July 10th, 2023. Some of our members will be playing in it.

Weekly Tournament Chair: No report as Marilyn Rice was not in attendance.

Alternate Play Location for July 13th: Since this year, we go off site only once, a vote was taken by the club, and Penobscot Valley Country Club won by a close margin. The cost is \$45.00 which includes greens fees, cart, and game. Susan Coffin will determine the game. We will tee off at 9:00 A.M. Thursday. Be sure you have signed up.

Handicap Chair: Susan Coffin

- Scores should be posted when you golf.
- Rob posts scores for Muni league days.
- Check the bulletin board for special notices. E.g. Bunker rules are posted!
- All **special** tournaments will be posted with a C.

Special Tournament Chairs:

- **President's Cup:** Anne Pooler and Kathy Constantine
 - The first round is underway and even several are completed in the 2nd round. Hole #2: There is no drop on hole #2. Competitors need to hit over the water until they have made it or forfeit the hole.
- **Club Championship**: Sandy Salsbury volunteered to chair this event. Details are in the member booklet on our website. Thanks, Sandy. Sign ups will be up soon.
- **July Theme Day:** July 20th...Peggy Larrabee and Robin Ashe will chair this day. Details are forthcoming. "Fairways and Putts"
- Bluebird Tournament: August 10th.
 - Lady Bugs vx Dragonflies
 - Colors are red and black or blue and green

- Rachel Therrien asked who does the pairing for this event. Sue Coffin will work with the pro shop so the teams are even.
- Marlene gave some interesting facts about ladybugs and dragonflies to gear us up! Let the games begin.

Old Business:

- Status update of Hilda bench: Still pending. A letter will be sent to Rob and then forwarded to Bangor Rec stating our intent to have a bench on the 14th tee in honor of Hilda Wardwell who was a dedicated member of our club for many years. Our club will purchase the bench.
- Hole in One Fund: We need a list of names posted on the bulletin board of those members who have paid their \$5.00 to be in the fund. Members need to be in the fund to collect.
- Chip-Ins were distributed by Carole Cook with new logo balls.

The meeting was adjourned after the results of today's tournament were read. Those details are on our website.

Respectfully submitted, Robin Ashe